



Kristin M. Nord, MD

Clinical Professor, Dermatology

 Curriculum Vitae available Online

CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Alternate Contact**

Kathrina De La Cruz - Education Program Manager

Email Kathrina@stanford.edu

Bio

BIO

Kristin M. Nord, M.D., is a Clinical Professor of Dermatology and has served as Residency Program Director since 2012. Dr. Nord received her doctor of medicine from the Columbia University College of Physicians and Surgeons, and completed her residency in Dermatology at New York Presbyterian-Columbia University Medical Center. Dr. Nord is Attending Physician at the VA Palo Alto Health Care System, where her clinical interests are general dermatology, complex medical dermatology and procedural dermatology, and she serves as Assistant Chief of Dermatologic Surgery. Her research focus is on skin cancer education and prevention, and she is co-faculty lead for SUNSPORT (Stanford University Sun Protection Outreach Research and Teamwork).

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Professor, Dermatology

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Chief, Dermatology Service, James J. Peters Veterans Affairs Medical Center, Bronx, NY, (2007-2008)
- Staff Dermatologist, Dermatology Service, Veterans Affairs Palo Alto Health Care System, Palo Alto, CA, (2008- present)
- Associate Residency Program Director, Department of Dermatology, Stanford University, (2010-2012)
- Assistant Chief of Dermatologic Surgery, Dermatology Service, Veterans Affairs Palo Alto Health Care System, Palo Alto, CA, (2011- present)
- Residency Program Director, Department of Dermatology, Stanford University, (2012- present)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, American Medical Women's Association (1999 - 2003)
- Member, American Medical Student Association (1999 - 2003)
- Chapter President, American Medical Student Association (2000 - 2001)
- Member, Women's Dermatologic Society (2005 - present)
- Member, Society of Dermatology and Dermatologic Surgery (2006 - present)
- Member, Skin Cancer Foundation (2006 - present)
- Chief resident representative, GME Committee, Columbia University (2006 - 2007)
- Member, American Academy of Dermatology (2007 - present)

- Member, Dermatology Foundation (2007 - present)
- Member, National Association of VA Dermatologists (2007 - present)
- Member, National VA Dermatology Committee for Digital Photography Initiative (2008 - present)
- Member, Same Site Surgery Committee, VA Healthcare system, VISN 21 (2011 - 2011)
- Member, Surgical Operative and Invasive Procedures Committee, Palo Alto Healthcare System (2011 - present)
- Member, San Francisco Dermatological Society (2012 - present)
- Member, Association of Professors of Dermatology (2013 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Intern, Department of Internal Medicine, Lenox Hill Hospital, New York, NY (2004)
- Resident, Department of Dermatology, Columbia University, New York, NY (2007)
- Chief Resident, Department of Dermatology, Columbia University/New York Presbyterian Hospital, New York, NY (2007)

COMMUNITY AND INTERNATIONAL WORK

- Faculty member, SUNSPORT (Stanford U Network for Sun Protection Outreach Research & Teamwork)
- Faculty sponsor, Stanford School of Medicine, Dermatology Interest Group
- Dermatologist Medical Volunteer, Stanford University Skin Cancer Screening
- Dermatologist Medical Volunteer, Women's Dermatologic Society Skin Cancer Screening
- Medical Volunteer, FUNRURAL program, Guatemala City, Guatemala
- Surgical Operative and Invasive Procedures Committee, Palo Alto Healthcare System
- Same Site Surgery Committee, VA Healthcare system, VISN 21
- National VA Dermatology Committee for Digital Photography Initiative

Research & Scholarship

CLINICAL TRIALS

- Sun Safety Skills for Elementary School Students, Not Recruiting

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **The sunscreen for kindergarteners (SKIN) study trial protocol.** *Contemporary clinical trials*
Lee, G. H., Bae, G. H., Barnes, L. A., Pol-Rodriguez, M. M., Ransohoff, K. J., Nord, K. M., Lu, Y., Cannell, B., Weitlauf, J. C.
2021; 106480
- **An atypical presentation of pretibial myxedema in a euthyroid patient with absent antithyroid autoantibodies.** *JAAD case reports*
Beaulieu, D., Nord, K.
2021; 12: 88-90
- **Integrating Skin of Color and Sexual and Gender Minority Content in Dermatology Residency Curricula: A Prospective Program Initiative.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Jia, J. L., Gordon, J. S., Lester, J. C., Linos, E., Nord, K. M., Bailey, E. E.
2021
- **Using Visual Arts Education in Dermatology to Benefit Resident Wellness and Clinical Communication.** *MedEdPORTAL: the journal of teaching and learning resources*
Kumar, A. M., Lee, G. H., Stevens, L. A., Kwong, B. Y., Nord, K. M., Bailey, E. E.
2021; 17: 11133

- **Supporting Underrepresented in Medicine (UIM) and non-UIM Trainees Applying into Dermatology: A Qualitative Analysis.** *Journal of drugs in dermatology : JDD*
Yu, Z., Jia, J. L., Veerabagu, S. A., Burkemper, N. M., Friedman, A. J., Rosmarin, D., Huang, J. T., Murina, A. T., Nord, K. M.
2021; 20 (7): 795-797
- **The Association of Professors of Dermatology Program Directors Task Force and Residency Program Transparency Work Group Guidelines on Residency Program Transparency** *JOURNAL OF DRUGS IN DERMATOLOGY*
Rosmarin, D., Friedman, A. J., Burkemper, N. M., Nord, K. M., Murina, A. T., Huang, J. T.
2020; 19 (11): 1117-18
- **Local recurrence of clinically observed basal cell carcinomas following complete saucerization or punch removal with negative margins: retrospective case series from 2010 to 2020.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Ransohoff, K. J., Nord, K. M., Bailey, E. E., Ransohoff, J. D., Li, S., Swetter, S. M.
2020
- **Sexual and Gender Minority Curricula Within US Dermatology Residency Programs.** *JAMA dermatology*
Jia, J. L., Nord, K. M., Sarin, K. Y., Linos, E., Bailey, E. E.
2020
- **Improving Information Transparency Between Dermatology Residency Programs and Trainees: Report from the Association of Professors of Dermatology Work Group on Transparency.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Jia, J. L., Yu, Z. n., Veerabagu, S. A., Burkemper, N. M., Friedman, A. J., Rosmarin, D. n., Huang, J. T., Murina, A. T., Nord, K. M.
2020
- **Promoting sunscreen use and sun-protective practices in NCAA athletes: Impact of SUNSPORT educational intervention for student-athletes, athletic trainers, and coaches** *JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF DERMATOLOGY*
Ally, M. S., Swetter, S. M., Hirotsu, K. E., Gordon, J., Kim, D., Wysong, A., Donnelly, L., Li, S., Nord, K. M.
2018; 78 (2): 289+
- **Standard dermoscopy and videodermoscopy as tools for medical student dermatologic education.** *Dermatology practical & conceptual*
Cho, H. G., Sheu, S. L., Chiang, A., Nord, K. M.
2018; 8 (1): 39-42
- **Standard dermoscopy and videodermoscopy as tools for medical student dermatologic education** *DERMATOLOGY PRACTICAL & CONCEPTUAL*
Cho, H. G., Sheu, S. L., Chiang, A., Nord, K. M.
2018; 8 (1): 39-42
- **Videodermoscopy as a Novel Tool for Dermatologic Education** *CUTIS*
Sheu, S. L., Cho, H. G., Nord, K. M.
2017; 100 (2): E25-E27
- **Mycophenolate mofetil-induced oral ulcerations in solid organ transplant recipients: A report of 3 cases.** *JAAD case reports*
Salik, J., Tang, R., Nord, K., Schneiderman, P. I., Grossman, M. E.
2015; 1 (5): 261-263
- **Long-term Efficacy of Topical Fluorouracil Cream, 5%, for Treating Actinic Keratosis A Randomized Clinical Trial** *JAMA DERMATOLOGY*
Pomerantz, H., Hogan, D., Eilers, D., Swetter, S. M., Chen, S. C., Jacob, S. E., Warshaw, E. M., Stricklin, G., Dellavalle, R. P., Sidhu-Malik, N., Konnikov, N., Werth, V. P., Keri, et al
2015; 151 (9): 952-960
- **Chromhidrosis: a rare diagnosis requiring clinicopathologic correlation.** *American Journal of dermatopathology*
Wang, A., Wysong, A., Nord, K. M., Egbert, B. M., Kosek, J.
2014; 36 (10): 853-855
- **Chromhidrosis: A Rare Diagnosis Requiring Clinicopathologic Correlation** *AMERICAN JOURNAL OF DERMATOPATHOLOGY*
Wang, A., Wysong, A., Nord, K. M., Egbert, B. M., Kosek, J.
2014; 36 (10): 853-855
- **Pedunculated scrotal nodule in an elderly male: a rare presentation of trichoblastoma.** *Cutis*
Navi, D., Egbert, B., Nord, K. M.

2014; 94 (2): E8-9

- **Pyoderma Gangrenosum-like Lesions in Leukocyte Adhesion Deficiency I Treated with Intravenous Immunoglobulin** *PEDIATRIC DERMATOLOGY*
Nord, K. M., Pappert, A. S., Grossman, M. E.
2011; 28 (2): 156-161
- **Acquired epidermodyplasia verruciformis** *JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF DERMATOLOGY*
Rogers, H. D., MacGregor, J. L., Nord, K. M., Tyring, S., Rady, P., Engler, D. E., Grossman, M. E.
2009; 60 (2): 315-320
- **Glomus tumor masquerading for 22 years as osteoarthritis of the hip** *CUTIS*
Weiser, J. A., Nord, K. M., Grossman, M. E.
2008; 81 (4): 339-342
- **Soft papules and nodules on the buttock.** *Archives of dermatology*
Pol-Rodriguez, M. M., Nord, K. M., Engler, D. E.
2007; 143 (12): 1583-1588
- **Multiple cutaneous infantile hemangiomas associated with hepatic angiosarcoma: Case report and review of the literature (vol 118, pg e907, 2007)** *PEDIATRICS*
Nord, K. M., Kandel, J., Lefkowitz, J. H.
2007; 119 (6): 1271-1271
- **Perioral dermatitis in a patient with myasthenia gravis following systemic corticosteroid treatment** *BRITISH JOURNAL OF DERMATOLOGY*
Goss, J. M., Nord, K. M., Olarte, M. R., Grossman, M. E.
2007; 156 (3): 582-582
- **Repair of a conchal bowl defect extending through the conchal cartilage** *DERMATOLOGIC SURGERY*
Magnuson, K. A., Ratner, D.
2002; 28 (12): 1165-1167

PRESENTATIONS

- "Multiple cutaneous hemangiomas associated with congenital infantile hepatic hemangioendothelioma type 2." The Society for Pediatric Dermatology 40th Annual Meeting. 2005. - The Society for Pediatric Dermatology 40th Annual Meeting. (7/1/2005)
- "Chronic pyoderma gangrenosum-like lesions in a patient with leukocyte adhesion deficiency." The 82nd Atlantic Dermatological Conference. 2005. (May 2005)
- "Pyoderma gangrenosum-like lesions in leukocyte adhesion deficiency treated with intravenous immunoglobulin." The 64th Annual Meeting of the AAD Gross & Microscopic Dermatology Symposium. 2006. (3/2006)
- "Multiple cutaneous hemangiomas associated with hepatic angiosarcoma." New York Academy of Medicine Annual Residents' Night. 2006. (6/2006)
- "What every doctor should know about dermatology." Columbia University, Internal Medicine Grand Rounds. 2006. (November 3, 2006)
- "PHACE syndrome associated with "abortive" hemangioma and early stroke." The Society for Pediatric Dermatology Pre-AAD Meeting. 2007. (2/2007)
- "Principles of phototherapy." Columbia University, Dermatology Resident Lecture Series. 2007. (November 2, 2007)
- "Dermatology board review." Columbia University, Dermatology Resident Lecture Series. 2008. (2008)
- "A vaccine for prevention of herpes zoster and postherpetic neuralgia." James J. Peters VA Medical Center, Internal Medicine Grand Rounds. 2008. (January 17, 2008)
- "Best cases from the Bronx VA." Columbia University, Dermatology Resident Lecture Series. 2008. (2008)
- "Two cases of oral ulcerations." Stanford University, Department of Dermatology Grand Rounds. 2009. (2009)
- "Inpatient dermatology consults." Stanford University, Dermatology Resident Lecture Series. 2009. (2009)
- "Toxic epidermal necrolysis." Invited Panelist for Multidisciplinary Internal Medicine Lecture Series, Palo Alto VA Medical Center. 2009. (2009)
- "60 year-old male with fevers, rash and arthritis." Invited Panelist for Multidisciplinary Internal Medicine Lecture Series, Palo Alto VA Medical Center. 2009. (2009)
- "Sarcoidosis and other non-infectious granulomatous dermatoses." Dermatology Resident Lecture Series. 2010. (2010)
- "Baffling bullae." Invited Panelist for Multidisciplinary Internal Medicine Lecture Series, Palo Alto VA Medical Center. 2010. (2010)

- “How sweet it is.” Invited Panelist for Multidisciplinary Internal Medicine Lecture Series, Palo Alto VA Medical Center. 2010. (2010)
- “Bullous DSAP.” San Francisco Dermatological Society Meeting. 2011. (November 2011)
- “Hailey-Hailey disease.” San Francisco Dermatological Society Meeting. 2011. (January 2011)
- “Apocrine Chromhidrosis.” San Francisco Dermatological Society Meeting. 2011. (November 2011)
- “Birt-Hogg-Dube Syndrome.” San Francisco Dermatological Society Meeting. 2012. (November 2012)
- “Phototherapy.” Dermatology Resident Lecture Series. 2012 (2012)
- “Acrokeratoelastoidosis.” San Francisco Dermatological Society Meeting. 2012. (11/2012)
- “Photodynamic therapy for actinic keratoses.” Dermatology Resident and Staff Lecture, Palo Alto VA Medical Center. 2009, 2010, 2011, 2013. (2009 - 2013)
- “Botulinum toxin for primary axillary hyperhidrosis.” Dermatology Resident and Staff Lecture, Palo Alto VA Medical Center. 2009, 2010, 2011, 2013. (2009 - 2013)
- “Tissue Factor Positive Dermal Lymphangiogenesis in the Setting of Malignancy-associated Coagulopathy.” American Academy of Dermatology, 71st Annual Meeting. 2013. (March 2013)